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FULYON COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director

Addendum 2

November 7, 2008

Re: 08RFP84101K-NH County Wide Vehicle Lease Purchase Agreement

Dear Proposer:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a par of the above
referenced RFP. This addendum is offered in response to requests for
clarification and information.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Nancy Harrison, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP documents as noted below:

1.

Question: Your Police Interceptor specification calls for color keyed
carpet and color keyed floor mats. This is unusual in patrol cars since
rubber mats and vinyl seats are much easier to clean. Please let me know

if carpet is what you really want.

Response: Interceptors should be equipped with cloth front seats, vinyl
rear seats and vinyl mats all the way through. Administrative units will
need color coded cloth seats with matching carpet and floor mats as
described in original specs.

Referencing Compact cars
Question: Full size spare tire is not available. May we delete this item?

Response: Yes, delete it

Question: Cruise control is not available on the base Focus. To upgrade
the model and add cruise is over $900.00. Is this something that you need
on this car or was it just in an old spec? lt is available aftermarket. Is this
mandatory or can we delete it?

Response: Delete it.

Referencing Pick up trucks:

Question: Your spec calls for "step type bumper and running boards”
What sort of "running board" do you require? May we deiete this
requirement?

Response: No, do not delete. We require factory installed step tubes,
steps, bars, running boards, or equivalent. Running boards or steps will
be needed on all 4-Wheel Drive units and all trucks 250 or 2500 series
and larger for safety reasons. These type trucks have a large ride height
and can be hazardous during entry and departure.

Question: Your crew cab spec calls for 245/70RX19.5 tires. This tire is
for a larger truck and not available on this truck; may we substitute

L. T265/70R16E tires?
Response: That will work until you reach trucks in the 450 and 550-
model size. Models over 550 require 245/70RX19.5.

Question: The specified fuel tank is specific to certain pickup beds and
not available on all models. May we ask that you substitute "standard fuel
tank"? Response: That would be fine.
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7. Questions Regarding the Equipment On The Trucks.
Question: CLASS5-UTILITY BODY- WHAT LENGTH?
Response: No less than 9 (feet) not including bumpers or rear work
platforms.

8. Question: CLASS 5- AERIAL LIFT- BODY LENGTH, AERIAL BUCKET
REACH, AND CAPACITY
Response: Body length of not less than 9-10’ (feet) will be sufficient.
Minimum Aerial Height of 35" will be needed. Minimum weight capacity no
less than 320 Ibs.

9. Question: CLASS 6-7 UTILITY BODY LENGTH
Response: Minimum body lengths of 11’ up to 14’ not including bumpers
or rear work platforms.

10. Question: CLASS 6-7 BOX TRUCK CARGO LENGTH?
Response: Minimum length of 16’ and maximum not to exceed 24’

11. Question: CLASS 6-7 FLAT BED DUMP BODY LENGTH?
Response: Not that critical, existing truck in fleet is 12'and 14’ either will
suffice.

12. Question: CLASS 6-7 WATER TRUCK- CAPACITY?
Response: My understanding is that the minimum should be 900-1,000
gallon.

13. Question: In section 3-19 you call for 15 prisoner transport vans and 1
medical Examiners Body Transport Van. Do you have spec for 1 ton
cargo vans, interiors, and prisoner cages?

Response:
2009 Ford Econoline
E350 Cargo Van LEV
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2009 Ford Econoline
E350 Cargo Van LEV

5.4L VS Gasoline Engine

5 Speed Automatic Transmission
Factory Installed

AM-FM Radio

Doors Swing-out Rear

Doors Swing-out Side

Full Size Spare Tire

Power ABS Brakes

Power Steering

Glass Rear Doors

Rubber Floor Covering (Front Only)
Seats Vinyl Bucket

Solar Tinted Glass

Standard Bumpers

Tilt steering wheel

Note: This vehicle has rear glass only.

Exterior Interior
UA Black Grey
DX Dark Blue Pearl Grey
CX Dark Shadow Grey
JL Dark Toreador Red Grey
GG Forest Green Grey
G3 Pueblo Gold Grey
¥N Silver Grey
E4 Vermillion Red Grey

BY School Bus Yeliow Grey

Options

6.8L V10 Gas Engine
6.0L VS Diesel Engine
AC / Heat Front & Rear
AM-FM-CD

Axle Limited Slip (3.73)
Axle Limited Slip (4.10)
Bumper Rear Step
Reverse Sensor

Crew Van Package
Crew Van Upgrade Pkg
Cruise Control

Daytime Running Lights
Econo Cargo System
General Pkg Delivery
Exterior Upgrade Pkg
Full Length Rubber Mat
Glass All Around

Glass Privacy

Glass Side & Rear Doors
Power Windows / L.ocks
Interior Upgrade Pkg
Rack & Bin Package
Contractor upgrade
Electrical upgrade
Piumb! HVAC upgrade
Running Boards

Seats Cloth

Sliding Side Door
Trailer Towing Package
Extended Length Van

Ambulance Prep (red Diesel)

E350 Cutaway Chassis
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Inmate Transport Units

Inmate Transport Units will have two (2) high volume circulation fans that replace
the interior compartments air five times per minute.

The seats are fully covered with 3-M skid resistant film for safety.
The floors are made of heavy-duty .125-gauge treadbrite aluminum.

Doors are approximately 1 1/4" thick with .125 mill finish aluminum skin over both
sides of a 1" rectangular aluminum square tube to create a sandwich-type
secured construction.

Units will have an approximate 8"x20" Lexan window for visual control.
Stainless steel "Piano” style hinges for maintenance-free opening and closing.

The rear and side doors are secured with two (2) -each key-lockable T-handle
actuated anti-burst slam locks.

Each lock has a 6,000 Ib. bursting strength. There is no access to any door lock
from inside the unit.

All interior lights and fans are installed with a convenient switch control panel.
Units to be shipped are complete with all electrical items pre-installed.

Rear step is included with each unit.

The side step is included with all 3-compartment models.

Each step is made of .125 gauge treadbrite aluminum for an anti-slip safety.

Inmate Units are will be equipped with Side & Rear Loading and 3
Compartments.
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Medical Examiner Body Transport Van

2009 Ford E-150 Cargo Regular Length Van
4.6 Liter Flex fuel V-8 Gasoline Engine
225hp

286 Ib.fi.torque

4-Speed automatic transmission

4:10 rear axle ratio

138" wheelbase

216.7 overali length

35-Gallon fuel tank

Power 4 Wheel disc brakes

ABS

Dual front and rear A/C

Dual airbags

Power steering

Rear cargo opening 46.8” height

Rear cargo width 54.4”

Max cargo height 53.1”

Max cargo length 120.6”

Max cargo width inside wheel wells 51.17

Modifications include instaliation of floor and bulkhead in rear of van.

Window installed in bulkhead for visibility to rear of unit.
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Medical Examiner Body Transport Van

All surfaces are cleaned and sprayed with a bed liner fype material that is scrub
and steam clean resistant.

Rear A/C vents are boxed and the unit fabricated around the vents.

The AIDS virus along with Hepatitis inspired this sterile type unit to be designed
and built.
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Hiedical Examiners Cof Fastener

thodel 175-4 Complete Cot Fastener
Kit

The Model 175 offers a complete iine of fasteners
for securing the ambulance ¢ot in your vehicle,

Features:

*  Front antler bracket secures front wheels of
cot.

+  Rear fastener rail secures cot frame.

«  Permanent and detachable mounting
caonfigurations available for specific needs and
vehicie type

+  Compatible with Mode! 26-M, Model 30 Series,
Models 35-A, 35-A4, and 35-P PROFlexx,
Models 93FS and 93EX, 93-P PROFexx,
XCalibur and POWERFlexx Cots

«  Rall and antier aiso available in stainless steel

= Model 175-4 features detachable mounts for
the front antler and rear fastener rail.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Buiiding, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30335 by the RFP due date and time November 17, 2008,
11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, this day of
, 2008.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title




